From: Linda Gale [mailto:lgale@nteu.org.au]

Sent: Monday, 30 May 2016 3:49 PM

To: AMOD

Cc: dean.tyler@ablawyers.com.au; Catherine Pugsley; Pill, Stuart; Anthony Odgers;
kate.pennicott@minterellison.com; Nick Ruskin; Mark Perica; David Colley; Joel Butler; Nicole den
Elzen; Susan Kenna; Renee Veal; Chambers - Johns C

Subject: NTEU response to: AM2014/229, AM2014/230, AM2014/224 Amended Exposure Drafts

NTEU apologises for providing this feedback late. Our response to the amended exposure
drafts is set out below.

Sincerely,

Linda Gale
Senior Industrial Officer

MAO00006 Academic Award

5.1 should read:

5.1 A person under this award must be engaged in one of the following categories:
(a) full-time (fixed-term or continuing);
(b) part-time (fixed-term or continuing); or

(c) casual.

(ref. transcript 10 May 2016, PN33, PN41 — PN 47)

5.6(a) should include the words “and their successors”

(ref. transcript 10 May 2016, PN49)

5.8 requires amendment consequent on the agreed approach to 5.1, to read as follows:

5.8 Probation

(a) The terms of engagement for a full-time or part-time employee may contain ...

9.4



The words “where academic holds Doctorate” should be replaced by “where academic holds
a relevant doctoral qualification” throughout. Only some instances have been picked up in
the revised exposure draft.

(ref. transcript 10 May 2016, PN135)

The second iteration of “Marking as a supervising examiner” should be deleted.

(ref. transcript 10 May 2016, PN141 — PN145)

16.2 Public Holiday substitution
The question about consistency of this provision with the NES remains.

(ref. transcript 10 May 2016, PN159 — PN167)

MAO000007 General Staff Award

6.1 should read:
6.1 A person under this award must be engaged in one of the following categories:
(a) full-time (fixed-term or continuing);
(b) part-time (fixed-term or continuing); or
(c) casual.
(ref. transcript 10 May 2016, PN33, PN41 — PN 47, PN 190)
6.8 (a) in the last line, should read “... award based benefits ...” rather than “... award base

benefits ...”.

(ref. transcript 10 May 2016, PN 190 - 191)

8.1 has a typo in the word “responsibilities” in the last line. The full stop in the middle of the
word should be removed.

16.5 should cross refer to 9.2(b)(ii).



(ref. transcript 10 May 2016, PN 240 - 241)

20.2 Public Holiday substitution
The question about consistency of this provision with the NES remains.

(ref. transcript 10 May 2016, PN159 — PN167, PN265)

MAO000075 Post-Secondary Award

10.1(b) The second iteration of “Marking as a supervising examiner” should be deleted for
the same reasons as discussed in relation to the Academic Award.

(ref. transcript 10 May 2016, PN141 — PN145)

20.2 Public Holiday substitution
The question about consistency of this provision with the NES remains.

(ref. transcript 10 May 2016, PN159 — PN167, PN364)

Linda Gale

Senior Industrial Officer
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